



École Élémentaire Michaëlle Jean

School Council Meeting Minutes

Sept 19, 2017

Members Present:

Agenda Item	Discussion/Action Taken	Person(s) Responsible
Welcome & Introductions	B. Arsovic welcomed everyone Introductions were made	
Elections	School Council Elections took place Michaëlle Jean 2017-2018 School Council: Chair – Suzanne Hall Secretary – Chantal Roberto Treasurer – Stephanie Curtis AND Shelley White Voting Member – Jeremy Galea Voting Member – Michelle Bodo Voting Member – Leigh Ann Sutherland Voting Member – Amie Ronbeck Voting Member – Dina Gatsinos Voting Member – Maria Patrinely Voting Member – Emanuela Lippa-Crawford	
Future Meeting Dates	October 19, 2017 at 6:30pm November 16, 2017 at 6:30pm January 18, 2017 at 6:30pm February 15, 2017 at 6:30pm April 19, 2017 at 6:30pm May 17, 2017 at 6:30pm June 14, 2017 at 6:30pm	
Fundraising	Fundraising committee established: D. Gatsinos S. White S. Curtis L. Sutherland M. Bodo E. Lippa-Crawford A. Ronbeck <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Fall Fundraising: Laura Secord Chocolate Sales – Deliver sept 29th, sell until October 19th. Will get 112 cases as this is what we sold last year. 2. Holiday Bulb Fundraiser (December 2017) 3. Cookie sale (Feb/March 2018 – Prior to march break) 4. Meet the teacher night – can get 1 food truck (burgers/hotdogs). Also sell frozen treats. 5pm-6:30pm 	

Principal's Report	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Student body has increased by 60 children 2. There is now a parking drop-off with sidewalk, staff parks at the back, student dismissal will be at the back 3. Hydration Station being installed. Waiting for electrician. 4. Renos for library: in the process of drawing architectural drawings. Library Interior to be started Feb/March 2018. Work to be done includes taking out a wall, moving a door. Other renos in the school include converting rooms into science/art and music rooms. 5. No re-org scheduled for MJ this year. 	B. Arsovic
Treasurer's Report	\$4612.78 left to spend in SC account	
Teacher's Report	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Teacher rep's for 2017/2018 year: Mme Flett, Mme Smith, Mme Fernandez 2. Terry Fox Run Sept 26th. Teachers requesting water and cups for students from SC. 3. Motion to donate water/cups S. Hall, second P. Gatsinos – motion carried 4. Cross Country Fri Oct 13 – Teachers requesting SC pay for 2 buses (\$270 each) 5. Motion to pay for 1 bus S. Hall, Second A. Ronbeck – motion carried 6. Scrambling for volunteer drivers – must have police check – vulnerable sector – Last year had to cancel events/rent cars 	Mme Flett
New Business	Donate \$\$ to each class. For next meeting – check what was done last year and discuss.	
Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm Next meeting: Thursday, October 19, 2017	